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ANSWERS TO QUERIES 

CONCERNING THE TENDER BIDDING ON 

MID TERM REVIEW AND PROGRAMME IDENTIFICATION OF 

THE  FINNISH-PALESTINIAN COOPERATION IN THE WATER SECTOR 

 

Q = Question 

A = Answer 

 

 

Q1. Is there any pre-qualification / short-listing process? Or just directly submit a 

 proposal? 

 

 A1: There is no short-listing process.  Tenderers are invited to submit a proposal as 

 described in the tender documents (ITT and annexes). 
 

 

Q2. The budget ceiling is 90,000 (Ninety Thousand Euros)?  
 

 A2: This is correct. 

 

Q3. The proposal submission deadline is 8th September 2011?  
 

 A3: This is correct. 

 

Q4. Is there a more descriptive TOR describing the project objectives, results 

 framework, scope, etc.?   
 

 A4: All the relevant information is outlined in the end of the ITT (Annexes). Annex B is 

 the Project Document in which you will find description of the project objectives etc. 

 

Q5. In the ITT, section 5.2.2 it states that home office coordination should be included in 

 the technical proposal, and that “CVs of the proposed experts and the home office 

 coordinator” should be included. However, home office coordination is not 

 mentioned in the section 6 Award Criteria of the ITT. Shall the CV of the proposed 

 home office coordinator be evaluated? 
 

 A5: The CV of the home office coordinator will be evaluated as part of the ITT section 

 6.1.3 Experience and Resources of the Tenderer.  

 

 

 


